LeBreton, Kevin

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview [help@clearview.ai]
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:47 AM

To: LeBreton, Kevin

Subject: Sign In to Clearview

Hi there!

Click the button below to sign in to Clearview:

Or click this link:
https://clearview.ai/app/redeem login/2HjiBrb76L.nikVe3vDmIDFEJil1A9ncEPZel.mf1jyWiRY

The link expires in 10 minutes.

If this wasn't you trying to sign in, please e-mail help@clearview.ai immediately with the subject "Unauthorized
Login". Device information:

IP Address: 156.19.87.218
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Winé4; x64; rv:74.0) Gecko/20100101

Firefox/74.0

Browsex: Firefox 74.0
0S: Windows 10
Device: None None

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-mail or contact
help@clearview.ai

Best regards,

—Team Clearview
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Disclaimer

Search results established through Clearview
and its related systems and technologies are
indicative and not definitive. Clearview Al,
Inc. makes no guarantees as to the accuracy
of its search software. Law enforcement
professionals MUST conduct further research
in order to verify the identity of any search
result, headshot, mugshot, etc. Clearview is
neither designed nor intended to be used as
a single-source system for establishing the
identity of an individual.

https://clearview.ai/app/face-search

4/8/2020, 8:48 AM
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